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(ii) for the amendment to clause 8.2 in Schedule 4, while variations to Schedule 4 
were authorised in 2010 (e.g. clause 9.5 was amended in 2010), we have adopted 
the approach suggested by the ACCC that it is a proposed variation to the 1994 
Authorisation because clause 8.2 itself has not been amended since 1994.  

(c) For the definitions:  

(i) where a definition has been either amended itself in 2010 or 2015, or used in a 
clause that was amended in 2010 or 2015, we have classified the current 
amendment to that definition (either an amendment, insertion or deletion) as a 
proposed variation to the 2010 Authorisation;  

(ii) where a definition has not been amended in 2010 or 2015, or used in a clause that 
was amended in 2010 or 2015, we have classified the amendment (either an 
amendment, insertion or deletion) as a proposed variation to the 1994 
Authorisation;  

(iii) where a definition has been inserted into the OMA as a consequence of a new 
clause, which has been classified as a variation to the 1994 Authorisation, we 
have also classified the insertion of that definition as a variation to the 1994 
Authorisation.  

5. Please let us know if the ACCC has any concerns about the approach taken to classifying the 
amendments as either proposed variations to the 2010 Authorisation or the 1994 Authorisation, or 
would prefer a different approach be adopted.  

6. The Applicants request that the Annexure to this letter be excluded from the public register on the 
basis that the information contained therein is confidential. The Applicants submit that the 
information in the Annexure over which confidentiality is claimed is commercially sensitive and its 
release may give the Applicants' domestic and/or international competitors a commercial advantage. 
We are instructed that the information over which confidentiality is claimed is not otherwise in the 
public domain.  

If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Yours faithfully 
MinterEllison 
 

 
 
Contact: Kathryn Finlayson T:  

 
OUR REF: 1408793 
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